Cultural Competence Resource Team

MINUTES





Friday, July 7, 2017 10:00-11:30 Health Service Complex-Coronado Room – 3851 Rosecrans St. San Diego, CA

In Attendance: Awichu Akwanya (UWEA), Mahvash Alami (SOTI), Laura Andrews (MHA), Elisa Barnett (BHETA), Dasha Dahdouh (QI), Martin Dare (MHSA), Danielle Eguiza (AOA), Piedad Garcia (AOA), Rick Heller (HSRC), Celeste Hunter (CASRC), Kat Katsanis-Semel (MHA), Michelle Ly (UPAC), Liz Miles (QI), Jama Mohamed (UWEA), Edith Mohler (CYF), Leo Pizarro (NAMI), Maria Samayoa (AOA), Krystle Umanzor (QI), Ann Vilmenay (BHS-AC), Mercedes Webber (RI), Charity White-Voth (BHS), Adrienne Yancey (MHSA), Jessica Young (TAY)

| ITEM | SUMMARY | ACTION |
|--------------------------------------|---|--------|
| I. Welcome/ Introductions | Piedad called the meeting to order at 10:04 am. | |
| II. Approval of June 2017 Minutes | Motion to approve May 8, 2017 minutes with noted edits on item V & VI, was moved by Elisa Barnette and second by Kat Katsanis-Semel. | |
| III. Chair's Report (Piedad Garcia) | As of July 7, 2017, the county has reported 228 confirmed/probable cases with 38 under review and 4 deaths in the ongoing Hepatitis A outbreak. Reports indicate the highest population at risk are homeless, illicit drug users and people in contact with them however a small percentage of these cases have no connection to homeless or illicit drug users. As part of its Hepatitis A prevention efforts, the County HHSA continues to work with other county department most recently included Park & Recreations, and in collaboration with Health care partners to provide weekly updates and ensure ongoing discussions with the community regarding Hepatitis A. in addition vaccination efforts are being implemented in targeted locations, and hygiene kits are being provided to community partners that are serving the high risk (population homeless, illicit drug users). County staff is providing educational presentations, materials, such as general information and fact sheets on Hepatitis A. The county is currently working on making materials available in multiple languages. For further information or updates visit Public Health Services website: http://www.sandiegocounty.gov/content/sdc/hhsa/programs/p | |
| | hs/community_epidemiology/dc/Hepatitis_A.html | |
| | MHSA Innovations: BHS Adult & Older Adult System of Care staff has been moving forward to develop an RFP for the ROAM and ReST innovation projects that were approved on May 25, 2017 by the MHSOAC: Roaming Outpatient Access Mobile (ROAM) BHPC Lead Charity: The program will deploy two mobile mental health clinics to rural Native American communities in the East and | |
| | North Inland Regions of San Diego County to improve access and utilization of mental health services. - Recuperative Services Treatment (ReST) BHPC Lead Cecily: Program will connect TAY who are homeless or at-risk of homelessness after being discharged from acute emergency mental health care, engage in services to prevent future admissions to acute emergency settings. | |

Page 1 of 3 Prepared by: MS 8/8/17

| ITEM | SUMMARY | ACTION |
|--|--|--|
| | 1115 Waiver Update: | |
| | County of San Diego has responded to the state and submitted the DMC-ODS Plan. Final opting-in depends on available funding and negotiations with the State. Currently no response has been received from the state. BHS commenced an Ad Hoc workgroup, that includes regional | |
| | center providers & program managers assist with developing a structure for the implementation of ASAM. | |
| | Piedad attended a Wellness and Recovery Summit that offered comprehensive line up of in-depth psychiatric rehabilitation training, along with a wide range of content, from emerging trends to relevant skills and resources for Psychosocial Rehabilitation. The conference was an opportunity to confirm that BHS is on the right track in ensuring we are implementing evidence based practice in psychosocial rehabilitation which are the anchor for the System of Care. This includes integrating evidence based practice, such as ACT, Supportive housing, supportive employment and ensuring implementation across the board consistently with Fidelity measures; broadening our reach and ensuring we are adding practices in the treatment menu. | |
| IV. MHSA Plan Update (Adrienne Yancey) | The MHSA 3-Year Program & Expenditure Plan has been postponed and tentatively to be released in August. | |
| | BHS will begin their annual Community Program Planning process for mental health and substance use disorders services, that will include a "Telephone Town Hall" on the following dates: August 10, 2017 10:00 am North County Lifeline August 16, 2017 6:30 pm Teleconference August 29, 2017 10:00 am Jacobs Center | |
| | Further details and flyers to be disseminated to all including the public, once finalized. | |
| V. Committee Updates | Education & Training: | Action Items: |
| Education and Training (Charity White-Voth) Children's Update (Edith Mohler) | CLCPA, formerly CC-PAS, has been finalized & approved anticipating it will be rolled out in October 2017. Committee is exploring a technical assist competent, including a link to complete assessment. | |
| | The Self-Assessment tool formerly CBMCS is being completed and discussing rolling out in February 2018. Self-Assessment will be distributed to CCRT for review and feedback. | |
| | Children's: | |
| | Our Safe Place Program will provide clinical services, job training, & crisis support to LGBTQ population in the North, South, and Central region, effective July 1, 2017. | o Edith provide materials |
| | CYF Council had a presentation on immigration & Refugees from Jewish Family Services, Catholic Charities. | from CYF Council presentation – Completed 7/7/17 |

Page **2** of **3** Prepared by: MS 8/8/17

| ITEM | SUMMARY | ACTION |
|-------------------------------|---|--------|
| VI. QI Updates (Liz Miles) | The Cultural Competence Plan including 3-year Strategic Plan was submitted to the state on June 30, 2017. | |
| | As of July 1, 2017, CCBH was redesigned with a new EBP indicator for Performance Improvement Project (PIP) & CYF System of Care, and within this component CYF is expected to enter EBP indicators for therapeutic homework assignment/completion. In addition, a field for interpreter services has been included. BHETA will be providing a training for the therapeutic homework component in Cerner. | |
| VII. Announcements | Jama Mohammed with UWEA announced they are developing a Refugee Community Awareness summit for the 1 st or 2 nd week of August. The second of the se | |
| | Elisa Barnett informed the CLAS Standards e-learning is available online. | |
| | CCRT Members voted to go dark in August. Next CCRT meeting to resume September 1, 2017. | |

NEXT MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR
SEPTEMBER 1, 2017
10:00 AM-11:30 AM
HEALTH SERVICES COMPLEX
3851 ROSECRANS ST, SAN DIEGO, CA 92110

Page **3** of **3** Prepared by: MS 8/8/17